City of Plymouth Zoning Board of Appeals

Regular Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, March 10, 2020 - 6:00 p.m.
City Hall Commission Chambers

City of Plymoush www.plymouthmi.gov
201 South Main edd@plymouthmi.gov
Plymeouth, Michigan 48170 : Phone 734-453-1234 x 232

1) CALLTO ORDER
a) Pledge of Allegiance
b) Roll Call

2) CITIZEN COMMENTS

3} APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
a} Approval of the February 6, 2020 Meeting Minutes

4) APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
5) OLD BUSINESS
6) NEW BUSINESS
7) COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

8) REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
a} City issued email addresses

9) ADJOURNMENT

Citizen Comments - This section of the agenda allows up to 3 minutes to present information or raise issues
regarding items not on the agenda. Upon arising to address the Commission, speakers should first identify
themselves by clearly stating their name and address. Comments must be limited to the subject of the item.

Persons with disabilities needing assistance should contact the City Clerk’s office at 734-453-1234 Monday through
Friday from 8:00 a.m. -4:30 p.m., at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. An attempt will be made to make
reasonable accommodations.



City of Plymouth Strategic Plan 2017-2022

GOAL 1 - QUALITY OF LIFE

OBJECTIVES ‘

Support the neighborhoods with high-quality customer service

Engage in collaboration with private entities and surrounding municipalities to implement the Joint Recreation Master Plan
Improve communication with the public acress multiple platforms

Maintain a high level of cleanliness througheut the City _

Support and host a diverse variety of events that foster community and placemaking

Ul e

ONE YEAR TASKS 2019-2020
¢  Restore operations for recreation programs after Hines Park bridge repairs are completed
¢  Hxplore funding and partnership opportunities to increase and enhance pedestrian crossings
»  Finalize City website update
Develop and adopt a Master Plan for Kellogg Park, including the fountain
+  Develop and implement strategy to market sponsorship opportunities to improve publicly owned assets
+  Draftand approve amendments to Tree Ordinance to clarify implementation, enforcement, and scope

GOAL I - FINANCIAL STABILITY

OBJECTIVES

Approve balanced budgets that maintain fiscal responsibility

Advocate for increased revenue sharing with the State of Michigan

Encourage and engage in partnerships, both public and private, to share costs of services and equipment
Address the issue of legacy costs

Seek out and implement efficlent and effective inter-departmental eollaboration

Market our successes to attract new economic and investment opportunities

AR S S

ONE YEAR TASKS 2019-2020 .
e  Continue to support Michigan Municipal League (MML) efforts to coordinate state initiatives related to revenue
sharing with municipalities
*  [ncrease awareness of and support the MML Save MI City campaign
¢  Target revenue enhancements that support large capital projects, including grants and millages
»  Explore internal and external potential for supplemental funding of legacy costs
»  Develop aplan for capital improvement funding projects and purchases
¢  Bxplore enhanced investment opportunities

GOAL I - ECONOMIC VITALITY

OBJECTIVES

Continue to support and improve active, vibrant downtown branding
Support community and economic development projects and initiatives
Suppeort a mix of industrial, commercial and residential development
Reference the Master Plan in economic decision-making

BN

ONE YEAR TASKS 2019-2020

* Complete and approve the DDA Master Plan

*  Address and implement recommendations in the Redevelopment Ready Communities baseline report

e Develop and approve city-wide economic development strategies (Saxton's property, parking system, connections
between 01d Viilage and the DDA, Bathey property remediation and development, 240 N. Main, Lumber Mart site)

»  ldentify other properties of significance to the economic development strategy

»  Complete a community survey ‘

*  Increase collaborations with partners in the community

e  Administer the City’s Master Plan using implementation matrix (Appendix Table 5)

GOALIV - SERV[CE AND INFRASTRUCTURE

OBJECTIVES _ -

1. Support administration and staff by providing professional development opportunities, supplying resources, and maintaining a
commitment to recruitment, retention and succession planning

2. Support and deliver safe and responsive emergency services '

3. Maintain a sophisticated and responsive technology to communicate and manage data

4. Continually record, maintain, update, and improve City infrastructure

ONE YEAR TASKS 2019-2020

+  Begin implementation of parking recommendations for City parking system
* Develop and utilize consistent message and branding across all platforms

*  Develop and approve of plan for future delivery of emergency services

* Implement infrastructure asset management plan

¢ Approve agreement on sanitary sewer with Western Township Utilities Authority {WTUA)




City of Plymouth

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes
Thursday, February 6, 2020 - 7:00 P.M.
City Hall Commission Chambers

City of Plymouth www.plymouthmi.gov
201 8. Main Phone 734-4583-1234
Plymouth, Michigran 48170 Fax 734-455-1892

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chair Giummo called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM,
The Board said the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: lim Burrows, Mike Devine, Ed Krol, Joe Eliiott, Kara Gj
ABSENT: None.

Also present was Assistant Community Development Dire
Sebastian.

nd City Commission Liaison Tony

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS
None.

3. APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES
A motion was made by Comm. Krol and secon
minutes.

MOTION APPROVED 5-0

ypproval of the January 7, 2020 meeting

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
A motion was made by Comm. E[H
MOTION APPROVE

nded hy Comym. Krol for approval of the agenda as presented.

5. OLD BUSINESS
None.

6. NEW BUSINESS
A) Z20-01: 1482 Sheridan,
Chair Giumme read the adm
parcel,

ce, Lot split creating two non-conforming parcels, Zoned R-1
ew from the city. She asked the applicant to clarify the width of the

Edward Zelmanski, applicant, presented his case. He explained the history of the property: the two lots were
established as part of Elm Heights subdivision in 1915 and were separately owned, and then they came into
common ownership in 1929. He explained the property has always been discrete subdivision lots and that the
Wilsons purchased the property in 1986. He explained the north side of Sheridan Street has all 50 foot lots with
single family homes on them. Mr. Zelmanski stated the highest and best use for the parcel would be to
recognize that they are two discrete platted lots, one which is 50-foot-wide and the other that is 51 feet wide.
He explained that the parcel to the east of this parcel is 48 feet wide which was granted a variance to tear down
the house and rebuild, continuing the allowance of 50-foot-wide parcels. He explained there would be no
negative effect on the neighborhood and that it would eliminate an inconsistency in parcel size. Mr. Zelmanski
explained that they are asking the Board to undo the lots having been combined into one parcel. He explained

1



they do not know how this condition came to be, even after checking city records, assessor's records, building
records, and Wayne County records. He explained they meet the variance review criteria. Mr. Zelmanski
explained the unigue circumstance is that the house that was built across the boundary lines of the lots. He
stated that to deny the use of the property as two lots when everybody else on Sheridan Street has that same
ability, seemed like an unfair application of the ordinance.

Citizen Comments
None.

Board Discussion

Comm. Burrows reviewed the timeline presented. He clarified that the two lots were in single ownership and an
addition was constructed over the lot line in 1959, which signified t that it was accepted as one parcel. He
explained that when the zoning ordinance was re-adopted in 2003 nguage stated that if lots in single
ownership don't meet the requwements they are con5|dered one. Hestated the City Commission is the one

-rently and there is nothing preventing its
e a practical difficulty.

Comm. Krol agreed with the Commissioners.
by the I\/I|ch|gan chapter of the Amerlcan Plann

Mr. Wilson asked why his neigh A : 48 foot Iot
low the neighbor to rebuild. She explained they

Mr. Zelmanski asy
vaﬂance

ntthe variance. She read the four ordinance criteria and explained that if
all those statements are no ot a variance to grant,

Mr. Zelmanski stated that he belf If those statements to be true. He stated the Board should not deprive
the owners of the right to utilize the two discrete lots when it could not be proven when the lots came into
common ownership. He explained it appears arbltrary not to allow the split, when the whole street is 50-foot
width parcels, including a 48-foot parcel next door. He believed it was an exercise in arbitrary and capricicus
decision making by the board if they refused to acknowledge that. _

Comm. Devine explained that it was not the ZBA's purview to question or review the ownership history. He
believed the burden was on the applicant to prove that the property is not owned by the same entity, He
explained the Board cannot philosophically debate the nature of ownership. Comm. Devine explained the Board
is very thorough in their decision-making process and in their judgment and evaluation of cases. He explained
that the ordinance criteria allow the Board to grant variances based on what they see as conditions that meet
all the requirements.

Mr. Wilson explained their tax bill is for lot 53 and lot 54 and that they did not create this situation.

2



Mr. Zelmanski stated they inciuded the deeds in the application and the deeds all clearly speil out that lot 53
and lot 54 are separate.

Comm. Devine explained that if they were separate parcels, then there would be no need for a variance.
Comm. Elliott explained that if there are two separate deeds and two separate tax bills, as determined by the
city administration and city attorney, then he agreed with Comm. Devine, no variance is required.

Comm. Burrows believed that the two-story additicn onto lot 54 signified that the owners at that time expected
to use their property as one. He explained that the property is not unique, He stated the City Commission
would have to change the ordinance for the property to be split. He did not find the request fit the criteria for a
variance.

Mr. Ze|lmanski explained the parcel has two discrete lots which creates a double frontage, which the ordinance
says should not be allowed.
Comm. Elliott clarified that that was not the corrective definition of "dou
Ms. Bolhuis ciarified that double frontage referred to corner lots
Mr. Zeimanski clarified that corner lots are a subsection of dout ages.
Ms. Bolhuis further clarified that double frontage lots have twig ;
Comm, Krol explained he lives on a double lot and pays a sir

Comm. Devine stated that if the condition was such fl
variance is not needed.

would be included that in th
Comm, Devine explained h
ownership and the fact that it
explained it was a statement of
Mr. Zelmanski aske:
Comm. Devine.¢|
wanted to purs hich was the central argument presented, and they come to find
that it is, by leg hen that negates the need for a lot split.

Mr. Zelmanski askede e.C issi gree o
Comm. Devine stated
Comm. Burrows asked if th
has a structure on both iots.
Comm. Devine explained that if tf licant finds the lots are separately owned then a variance is not
necessary for the split. He explainedthat the issue of a noncenforming structure would be an issue.

Comm. Burrows did not want that fact to be stated in their motion. He explained the Commission's review
procedures and requirements, and that making a recommendation was not part of their job.

Comm. Devine explained the clarifying question the applicant could pursue is did the property meet the criteria
established in Section 78-351 at the time it was adopted or were they separate parcels?




A motion was made by Comm. Devine, seconded by Comm. Burrows, to deny 220-01, 1482 Sheridan. The
variance is for a lot split to create two non-conforming parcels. The finding of fact is that it does not meet the
required criteria for granting a variance, because the owner can use the property for a permitted purpose, it
would not do substantial justice to the surrounding neighborhood, and there are no unique circumstances of
the property.

MOTION APPROVED 5-0.

7. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
None.

8. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
A) Sharing lessons learned memo and MAP ZBA training recap

Ms. Bolhuis presented the lessons learned memo is to formalize a_
on Redevelopment Ready Communities certification.
Ms. Bolhuis presented the MAP ZBA training summary memoii.
Comm. Devine asked about the takeaway that stated a variarice
Ms. Balhuis explained that conditions can be added t ecific part of the
the property.
Comm. Burrows explained that the conditions or layout of the
conditions.

Comm. Elliott explzined that the Board shol
property, while understand that the structur

s that is already occurring, for progress

d:to the property not a structure.
cture but that it stil! ran with

accomplished in 2020.
Karen Sisolak, 939 Penniman

9. ADJOURNMENT

Hearing no furtherik
meeting at 8:
MOTION APPRQ



